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DoQge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron; Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Comprehensive Mental Health Consultation Program
Tracking Code: BB0O150

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Mott, Amanda

Phone: 608-266-2843
E-mail: amandal..mott(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 250

20.250 (1)(cr)
Agency Number: 250

Priority: Medium
Intent:

Create a new appropriation containing $66,700 in FY20, and language requiring MCW to
convene a statewide stakeholder group to plan and develop a concept paper, business plan and
pro-forma for a Comprehensive Mental Health Consultation Program. MCW currently oversees
the Wisconsin Child Psychiatry Consultation Program (CPCP) and has been building a perinatal
psychiatry consultation program called the Periscope Project. Both programs provide: (1)
physicians access to mental health consultation; (2) long-term education to providers on mental
health prevention and treatment; and (3) referral support to identify additional mental health
resources that may be available in the community. The current programs target child psychiatry -
and perinatal psychiatry. The new program would add general psychiatry, geriatric psychiatry
and addiction medicine/psychiatry to the existing perinatal psychiatry program and the CPCP.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA......Mott, BB0150 - Comprehensive mental health consultation
program

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.
LLMESS

/"

Analysis by the Ijeé’f'islative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

7(\ 'MENTAL fEALTH/AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
’ Thisis a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 20.250 (1) (cm) of the statutes is create}to read:
20.250 (1) (cm) Mental health consultation program. The amounts in the
v

schedule for the mental health consultation program under s. 51.441.

++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 2

L
SECTION 2. 51.441 of the statutes is created to read:

51.441 Comprehensive mental health consultation program. The
Medical College of Wisconsin shall convene a statewide group of interested persons
to develop a concept paper, business plan, and standards for a comprehensive mental
health consultation program that incorporates general psychiatry, geriatric
psychiatry, addiction medicine and psychiatry, a perinatal psychiatry consultation

L/

program, and the child psychiatry consultation program under s. 51.442.

+++NOTE: This draft creates a statutory provision but if the only requirement is to
create a plan, it should probably be a nonstatutory provision. Also, should the Medical
College of Wisconsin submit the plan to someone or implement the plan itself?

(END)



Dodge, Tamara

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
Subject: 19-1121_P1 (2).pdf

Hi Tami,

We have some requests for changes to the statutory language drafts for the draft referenced in the subject line.

We would like to keep the program at DHS, as you have already drafted. We would like it in appropriation 435 (like |
said, which | think is where you already have it), under program 5 (a new GPR appropriation)

We would like to require that DHS convene the statewide group rather than MCW, but add a requirement that that
group include MCW.

We would like to specify that the appropriation is for developing a plan for a mental health consultation program, and is
a one-time (no funds expended after 6/30/21).

If the plan produces a program, it can be addressed in the next budget.
Please let us know if you have ahy questions.
Best,

Mandy

Amanda Mott
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Phone: 608-266-2843




Dodge, Tamara

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
Subject: RE: 19-1121_P1 (2).pdf

Hi Tams,

I'm sorry. Upon further review, | do see you have the appropriation in 250. Can you please move it to appropriation 435,
under program 5 {again, a new GPR appropriation).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Mandy

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 2:02 PM ‘

To: Dodge, Tami - LEGIS <tamara.dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
<Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 19-1121_P1 (2).pdf

Hi Tami,
We have some requests for changes to the statutory language drafts for the draft referenced in the subject line.

We would like to keep the program at DHS, as you have already drafted. We would like it in appropriation 435 (like i
said, which | think is where you already have it}), under program 5 (a new GPR appropriation)

We would like to require that DHS convene the statewide group rather than MCW, but add a requirement that that
group include MCW.

We would like to specify that the appfopriation is for developing a plan for a mental health consultation program, and is
a one-time (no funds expended after 6/30/21).

if the plan produces a program, it can be addressed in the next budget.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best,
Mandy

Amanda Mott
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Phone; 608-266-2843
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1 AN ACT ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
\\ * HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

N P

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

- Thisisa prehmmary draft An analysis will be prov1ded ina subsequent vers1on)
of this draft. e

s,mz

Tor further 1nformat10n see the state fiscal estimate, Whlch will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of/Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows Y35

Novel wa’m & Lﬂefzm ‘gm’” w[ ff;“
Lag S SECTION 1. 20. @(ﬁ)(eé) of the statutes is created to read:

i)
a' WMental health consultation program. The amounts in the
(50

schedule forl\ hemental health consultation program under s. 51.441.° )

[/
#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an approprlatlon that must ’B
reﬂected in the revised schedule in s. 20. 005, stats. e
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SECTION 2. 51.441 of the statutes is created to read: %“W“”waz/

51.441 Comprehensive mental health consultation program. The

Medical College of Wis@ shall convene a statewide group of interested persone‘ie

to develop a concept paper, business plan, and standards for a comprehensive mental

health consultation program that incorporates general psychiatry, geriatric

psychiatry, addiction medicine and psychiatry, a perinatal psychiatry consultation

program, and the child psychiatry consultation program under s. 51.442,

create a plan, it should probably be a nonstatutory provision. Also, should the Medical
College of Wisconsin submit the plan to someofie-or 1mp1ement the plan itself?

(*“ “NOTE: This draft creates-a. §tatutory prov151on but if the only requ1rement is to\

(END) T
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

This bill requires DHS to convene a statewide group of interested persons to
develop a concept paper, business plan, and standards for a comprehensive mental
health consultation program that incorporates general, geriatric, and addiction
psychiatry, a perinatal psychiatry consultation program, and the child psychiatry
consultation program, which operates under current law.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:
20.435 (5) (ct) Mental health consultation program. The amounts in the
schedule for developing a plan for a mental health consultation program under s.

51.441. No moneys may be encumbered under this paragfaph after June 30, 2021.
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SECTION 1

+»++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 51.441 of the statutes is created to read:

51.441 Comprehensive mental health consultation program. The
department shall convene a statewide group of interested persons, including at least
6ne representative of the Medical College of Wisconsin, to develop a concept paper,
business plan, and standards for a comprehensive mental health consultation
progi'am that incorporates general psychiatry, geriatric psychiatry, addiction
medicine and psychiatry, a perinatal psychiatry consultation program, and the child
psychiatry consultation program under s. 51.442.

(END)



